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MEMORANDUM
TO: Catherine Benham, Chief Fiscal Officer, Vermont Legislative Joint Fiscal Office
FROM: Adam Greshin, Commissioner of Finance & Management
DATE JUIy 11’ 2022 Digitally signed by Adam
RE: 32 V.S.A. § 5 — Acceptance of Grants Adam Greshin Groshin

Date: 2022.07.11 16:36:59 -04'00"

Pursuant to 32 V.S.A. § 5, the Department of Finance and Management confirms the following
grants, ranging in value from $1,500 to $15,000, have been reported to the Secretary of
Administration for Q4 of FY 2022:

Receiving Agency/Dept Grant Amount/ Purpose
Gift Value

Grant from Alma Gibbs Donchian Foundation for President

Calvin Coolidge State Historic Site for Grace Coolidge
ACCD $2,150.00 Musicales

Grant from Community Foundation’s Southern Lake

Champlain Fund for Mount Independence State Historic
ACCD $3,734.00 Site for Archaeological Walkover 2023

Shelburne Farms donation to support the FY22 Farm to

School and Early Childhood Grants program 2022 CSA

AAFM $7,871.00 grants
The Vermont Community Foundation donated to support
AAFM $5,000.00 the annual Fantastic Farmer Award

Grant to support camper scholarships at Green Mountain
DFW $5,000.00 Conservation Camp
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